

Federal Management Co., Inc.

720 STATLER OFFICE BUILDING
20 PARK PLAZA 10: 04
BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02116
CAMBRIDGE MA.

TEL: (617) 482-8925
FAX: (617) 338-8505

June 9, 1989

Mr. Joseph E. Connarton
City Clerk
City of Cambridge
City Hall
Cambridge, MA 02139

Dear Mr. Connarton:

Please be advised that we have received your letter dated June 8th regarding the hearing on June 19th. Legally, we are under no obligation to attend this hearing. However, as a courtesy to the City Council, we will be there.

I must state for the record that there has been no wide-scale eviction of tenants from Fresh Pond Apartments. That statement in your letter is simply not true and not based in fact.

Sincerely,

Bette J. Anderson

Bette J. Anderson, CPM[®]
Vice President

BJA/ss

cc: Donna Bronk
Stephen Greenbaum



S 473

[illegible][illegible]

Figure 1 illustrates the life cycle of a male butterfly, showing the progression from egg to adult. The stages are numbered 1 through 10, corresponding to the labels in the adjacent table.

1	2
3	4
5	6
7	8
9	10
11	12
13	14
15	16
17	18
19	20
21	22
23	24
25	26
27	28
29	30
31	32
33	34
35	36
37	38
39	40
41	42
43	44
45	46
47	48
49	50
51	52
53	54
55	56
57	58
59	60
61	62
63	64
65	66
67	68
69	70
71	72
73	74
75	76
77	78
79	80
81	82
83	84
85	86
87	88
89	90
91	92
93	94
95	96
97	98
99	100

June 19, 1989

6-19-89

Referred to the
Hearing at 7:00pm
on 6-18-89.